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Let’s play a game! 
 

Map Quiz Game on the Former Soviet 
Union Republics 

• https://online.seterra.com/en/vgp/3048 

 



Source: http://amalgama.spb.ru/image/12466-2-1.html 



Tatiana McKenna, ECE 

Russia 
Ukraine 
Belarus 
Moldova 
 

Courtesy of ENCYCLOPÆDIA 
BRITANNICA 



Russia 
 

• Ministry of Science and Education of the Russian Federation  
https://минобрнауки.рф/ 
 federal  state body responsible for the public policy and legal regulation in the sphere of education, science, technology 

and innovation, nanotechnology, intellectual property as well as social support and social protection of students and 
pupils 

 

• Federal Service of Supervision in Education and Science (РОСОБРНАДЗОР) 
http://www.obrnadzor.gov.ru/ru/ 
 catalog of HEIs, map of HEIs, licensing, accreditation (secondary, vocational, higher education), development and 

maintenance of the Federal registry of the state samples documents on education, scientific degrees and academic 
titles (FRDE)    

 

• National  Accreditation Agency (Росаккредагентство) 
http://nica.ru/ 
 Rosakkredagenstvo is under the supervision of Rosobrnadzor. It assists in accreditation of institutions and provides 

information on institutional accreditation by request. 

 

• National Information Center for Academic Recognition and Mobility (NIC ARM)  
http://www.russianenic.ru 
 overview of Russian educational system, lists of accredited vocational and higher institutions, educational legislation 

 

• Main State Center for Education Evaluation (Главэкспертцентр) 
 http://nic.gov.ru 
 state authorities, levels of education, documents on education and qualification, fields of study,  specialties and 

professions, register of educational institutions, Federal register on issued education documents, verification of 
apostilles 
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Accreditation System in Russia 



Searching for accredited schools via 
ROSОBRBADZOR, NIC ARM, Glavekspertcentr 

 

http://nic.gov.ru/en/inrussia/eduinfo 
 

http://www.russianenic.ru/english/index.html 
 

http://map.obrnadzor.gov.ru/application/university 
 

Catalog of HEIs 
 
Search by Federal region, region, 
location, type of ownership, level of 
accreditation, specialty, HEI 

Detailed information 
on quality assurance , 
system of education, 
credential samples, 
register of HEIs, 
verification of 
apostilles 

http://nic.gov.ru/en/inrussia/eduinfo
http://nic.gov.ru/en/inrussia/eduinfo
http://www.russianenic.ru/english/index.html
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Online Verification 
(OBRNADZOR) 

http://frdocheck.obrnadzor.gov.ru/ 
 

Last name 

Diploma series 

Level of education, e.g. 
higher 

Select level of 
education  

Institution name 
(click Search button 
to type the name in) 

Diploma # 

Date of issue 

Captcha code 

Remember! 
All entries must 
be in Russian, 

even the 
Captcha code 

http://frdocheck.obrnadzor.gov.ru/


Verification Results 



Ukraine 
• Ministry of Education and Science of Ukraine 
http://mon.gov.ua/  

 access to USEDE – Registry of institutions and online  credential verification 
 

• ENIC Ukraine National Information Centre of Academic Mobility  
http://enic.in.ua/index.php/en/main/2-uncategorised/3-main 
 information resource on educational system, samples of documents, lists of schools, MOE apostille 

verification 
 

• Unified Electronic Database on Education (USEDE) [ЄДЕБО]  
https://registry.edbo.gov.ua/ 
  registry of educational institutions and online  credential verification 
 

• Rectors’ Union of Higher Educational Institutions of Ukraine 
 http://www.vnz.univ.kiev.ua  
 registry of state and private schools 
 

• National Agency for Quality Assurance in Higher Education  
 http://naqa.gov.ua/ 

 will be responsible for monitoring the quality of education in higher education institutions, forming 
the list of specialties, developing the standards of higher education, accrediting specialties, 
curricula, specialized academic councils and institutions of quality assurance 
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Ministries of Education in Ukraine 
(Which one is recognized?) 

1. Ministry of Education and 
Science of Ukraine  

2. Ministry of Education and 
Science of the Donetsk 
People’s Republic        

3. Ministry of Education and 
Science of the Lugansk 
People’s Republic  

4. Ministry of Education, 
Science and Youth of the 
Republic of Crimea                



Programmatic Licensing and Accreditation 
Replaces Institutional Accreditation 

Courtesy of National Information Centre 
of Academic Mobility ENIC Ukraine  



 
Unified State Electronic Database on 

Education (USEDE)  
http://info.edbo.gov.ua/ 

Registry of Documents on Education 
http://info.edbo.gov.ua/edu-documents/ 

The Ministry of Education and Science 
of Ukraine is  the USEDE manager. 
 
“Inforesurs” is the technical 
administrator of the USEDE. 

Documents on higher education 

Document type Documents on higher education 

Documents on 
vocational education 

Documents on general 
secondary education 

Master Diploma 
Specialist Diploma 
Bachelor Diploma 
Junior Specialist Diploma 

Series (e.g. B17) 

Number (e.g. 123456 

Last name (in Ukrainian) 

First name (in Ukrainian) 

Patronymic (in Ukrainian) 
(Check the box if no patronymic on document) 

Enter Captcha code shown above 

SUBMIT 

http://info.edbo.gov.ua/


Diploma Verification Result per Inforesurs 
https://www.inforesurs.gov.ua/info-per/check_document.php 

Specialist Diploma (with 
Honors) 

Serial number 

Issue date 

Last name, first name, patronymic name of 
graduate 

Institution name 

Graduation date 

Specialty area and 
qualification name 

Rector’s name 

https://www.inforesurs.gov.ua/info-per/check_document.php
https://www.inforesurs.gov.ua/info-per/check_document.php
https://www.inforesurs.gov.ua/info-per/check_document.php


Can be verified on 
Inforesurs 

• “Plastic” diplomas from 
Atestat to Magistr, issued 
about 1998-2014 

• Custom format state-
issued diplomas from 
Atestat to Magistr, issued 
2015-present 

• Diplomas issued to 
foreign students 2015-
present 

Can NOT be verified on 
Inforesurs 

• Diplomas issued prior to 
1998 

• Incomplete education 
(Academic Records, 
Archival Records) 

• Diplomas issued by 
military or internal affairs 
institutions 

• Diplomas of re-training 

• Diplomas for Candidate 
of Science (doctoral) 
degrees 

• Diplomas issued to 
foreign students prior to 
2015 

• Any other 
diplomas/certificates 
issued 1998-2014 not in 
plastic card format 

Which documents can 
and cannot be verified in 

Inforesurs? 



Search HEIs by city List of HEIs in a 
specific city, e.g. Kyiv 

Detailed information on the school Licensed & Accredited Specialities 

Institutional Registry per Unified Electronic 
Database on Education (USEDE) 

https://registry.edbo.gov.ua/ 

  
Higher Education 

Institutions 

Vocational Institutions 

The same search 
method applies to 

vocational 
institutions as for 
higher education 

institutions.  

Advanced search by institutional name, Unified Registry of Legal 
Entities, Individual Entrepreneurs and Public Associations, and 

geographical location 

https://registry.edbo.gov.ua/
https://registry.edbo.gov.ua/
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Verification of Apostilles issued by the Ministry of 
Education and Science of Ukraine 
http://enic.in.ua/index.php/en/apo_reg_en 

 
Search is active on Apostilles issued 

by the Ministry of Education and 
Science of Ukraine after 18th of 

January 2013. 

http://enic.in.ua/index.php/en/apo_reg_en
http://enic.in.ua/index.php/en/apo_reg_en


Belarus 

• Ministry of Education of Republic of Belarus 
http://edu.gov.by/ 

 all levels of education, supervision of institutions by various ministries, 
educational legislation, HEIs 

- Section on accreditation of educational institutions: http://edu.gov.by/sistema-
obrazovaniya/kontrol-kach/gosudarstvennaya-akkreditatsiya-uchrezhdeniy-
obrazovaniya/index.php?sphrase_id=30324 

 - Section on educational licenses:  

http://edu.gov.by/sistema-obrazovaniya/kontrol-kach/litsenzirovanie-
obrazovatelnoy-deyatelnosti/svedeniya-o-litsenziatakh/ 

• National Institute of Education (National Educational 
Internet Portal)  

http://adu.by/ru/rukovoditelyam/2016-03-14-12-57-47.html 

 contains database of educational institutions of all levels 
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Quality Assurance in Higher Education of Belarus 
https://eacea.ec.europa.eu/sites/eacea-

site/files/countryfiches_belarus_2017.pdf  
 

Both the state licensing and state accreditation as external quality 
assurance tools are overseen by the Education Quality Assurance 

Department under MOE  

State Accreditation 

is carried out at least once in 5 years for each education institution 
and program  

State Licensing 

gives the right to educational activities within a given educational 
level 

https://eacea.ec.europa.eu/sites/eacea-site/files/countryfiches_belarus_2017.pdf
https://eacea.ec.europa.eu/sites/eacea-site/files/countryfiches_belarus_2017.pdf
https://eacea.ec.europa.eu/sites/eacea-site/files/countryfiches_belarus_2017.pdf


 
Searching for Recognized Institutions 

in Belarus 
 
 

 
 

 
 

List of HEIs in English with overview of programs with duration of study 
http://edu.gov.by/sistema-obrazovaniya/upravlenie-mezhdunarodnogo-
sotrudnichestva/proposals-for-the-education-of-foreign-citizens/ 
 

Higher Education Institutions 

Database of Educational 
Institutions  

Secondary Specialized 
Education Institutions 

Higher Education 
Institutions 

Professional-
Technical Education 

Institutions 

http://adu.by/ru/rukovoditelyam/2016-03-14-12-57-47.html http://edu.gov.by/sistema-obrazovaniya/vysshee-obrazovanie/ 
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Moldova 

• Ministry of Education, Culture and Research 
http://mecc.gov.md/en 

 lists of recognized institutions of all levels, educational legislation 

 

• National Agency for Quality Assurance in Education 
and Research (ANACEC ), former  National Agency for 
Quality Assurance in Professional Education (ANACIP) 

http://anacip.md/index.php/en/  

 ANACEC absorbed the National School Inspectorate and the National Council for 
Accreditation and Attestation in 2018 

 educational legislation, accredited institutions, accredited study programs 

 

 

 

 

 

http://mecc.gov.md/en
http://mecc.gov.md/en
http://mecc.gov.md/en
http://anacip.md/index.php/en/
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Quality Assurance in Higher Education of 
Moldova 

 

Ministry of 
Education, Culture 
and Research 

National Agency for 
Quality Assurance in 
Education and 
Research (ANACEC )  

National 
Level Internal quality 

assurance bodies 

-  institutional and 
subject program 
accreditations 

- accreditation is valid 
for 5 years 

Institutional 
Level 

The National Agency for Quality Assurance in Education and Research (ANACEC ) 
implements state policies in the field of quality assurance in general, technical 

professional, higher education, continuing vocational training and research. 

provides information on accredited 
institutions, accredited study 

programs, authorized study programs 



Moldova Ministerial Lists of Institutions 
http://mecc.gov.md/ro/content/institutiile-de-invatamant-superior 

In Moldova the net of 
recognized (accredited) 
HEIs comprises 18 state 
and 12 private 
universities. 

General Institutions 
(high school) 
Professional-Technical 
Institutions (vocational) 

Other institutional 
lists 

http://mecc.gov.md/ro/content/institutiile-de-invatamant-superior
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Moldova Verification of Educational 
Documents per CTICE and MOE 

• https://mecc.gov.md/en 

Ministry of Education, Culture and 
Research of Republic Moldova 
https://mecc.gov.md/en 
 

Information and 
Communication Technologies 
Center in Education (CTICE) 
http://ctice.md/ctice2013/ 
 

https://mecc.gov.md/en
https://mecc.gov.md/en
https://mecc.gov.md/en
http://ctice.md/ctice2013/
http://ctice.md/ctice2013/


 
 

General Education 
Professional 

Technical Education 
Higher Education 

Registration 
number 

Diploma serial 
letters and 

numbers/digits 

 
 

Moldova Online Verification at Information and Communication 
Technologies Centre in Education  

 

https://ctice.md/verif/ 

Centrul Tehnologii Informaţionale şi Comunicaţionale în Educaţie aka CTICE 



Verification Results per CTICE 

Registration number 

Diploma serial letters  
and numbers/digits 



Kurt Baumbach, AES 

 Georgia 
 Armenia 
 Azerbaijan 



Georgia 

• Ministry of Education and Science of Georgia 

http://www.mes.gov.ge/ 
 overview of all levels of education, authorized institutions 

• National Center for Educational Quality 
Enhancement  

http://www.eqe.ge  
 Registry of schools, verification of credentials, quality 

assurance 

 

http://www.mes.gov.ge/
http://www.mes.gov.ge/
http://www.mes.gov.ge/
http://www.eqe.ge/
http://www.eqe.ge/
http://www.eqe.ge/


Quality Assurance in Higher Education of 
Georgia 

https://eqe.ge/eng/static/447/HE-QA 

External Quality 
Assurance Standards 

institutional authorization carried out by 
the National Center for Educational 

Quality Assurance 

program accreditation carried out by the 
National Center for Educational Quality 

Assurance 

 

Internal Quality 
Assurance Standards 

continuous evaluation and development 
(institutional and program levels) of: 

- quality of teaching, learning and 
research processes 

- professional development of staff 

- quality of the services and facilities 
provided by the institution 

Accreditation is obligatory for regulated professions (Medicine, Law, Teacher 
Education, Maritime Education, Veterinary) and doctoral program. It is not obligatory 
to be accredited for the rest of the programs. However, higher education programs 
have to be accredited in order to be eligible for national grants.  

https://eqe.ge/eng/static/447/HE-QA
https://eqe.ge/eng/static/447/HE-QA
https://eqe.ge/eng/static/447/HE-QA


Institutional Lists: National Center for Educational Quality 
Enhancement and Ministry of Education, Science, Culture and 

Sport of Georgia 

https://eqe.ge/eng/static/89/register/heis 
 

http://mes.gov.ge/content.php?id=1855&lang=eng 
 

https://eqe.ge/eng/static/89/register/heis
https://eqe.ge/eng/static/89/register/heis
http://mes.gov.ge/content.php?id=1855&lang=eng
http://mes.gov.ge/content.php?id=1855&lang=eng


Verification of Credentials by National Center for 
Educational Quality Enhancement 

https://eqe.ge/eng/static/167/Verification 

   
Bilingual Verification 
Statement from EQE  

https://eqe.ge/eng/static/167/Verification
https://eqe.ge/eng/static/167/Verification


Armenia 
• The  Ministry  of  Education  and  Science of Republic of Armenia  
http://edu.am/index.php/en 

 

 responsible  for  overall  policy  making  in  education; oversees general and tertiary 
education 

 

• The  National  Centre for  Professional  Education  Quality  
Assurance  Foundation  (ANQA)  

http://www.anqa.am/en/ 
 implements  quality  assurance  processes  through  institutional  and  program accreditation  

in  preliminary,  vocational  and  higher  educational  institutions.  The  main  goal  of  ANQA  
is  to  support  tertiary  level institutions in creating a quality culture in accordance with the 
legislation of Republic of Armenia. 

 
• The   National   Centre for   Academic   Recognition   and   Mobility   

(ARMENIC)  
http://www.armenic.am/ 
 responsible  for  providing  transparent information  on  the  qualifications  received  in  

Armenia  and  abroad,  recognizing qualifications received abroad and advising citizens on 
their rights regarding the recognition of qualifications 

 

http://edu.am/index.php/en
http://www.anqa.am/en/
http://www.armenic.am/


Accreditation in Armenia 

http://www.anqa.am/en/accreditation/#Papers 

http://www.anqa.am/en/accreditation/


Search by Institutional and Programmatic 
Accreditation in Armenia 

http://www.anqa.am/en/institutional-accreditation-state-register/ 

http://www.anqa.am/en/institutional-accreditation-state-register/
http://www.anqa.am/en/institutional-accreditation-state-register/
http://www.anqa.am/en/institutional-accreditation-state-register/
http://www.anqa.am/en/institutional-accreditation-state-register/
http://www.anqa.am/en/institutional-accreditation-state-register/
http://www.anqa.am/en/institutional-accreditation-state-register/
http://www.anqa.am/en/institutional-accreditation-state-register/
http://www.anqa.am/en/institutional-accreditation-state-register/


Azerbaijan 

• Ministry of Education Republic of Azerbaijan 
http://edu.gov.az/en 

 higher education overview, lists of institutions of all types; educational legislation; 
accredited institutions, licensed institutions  

 

• Accreditation and Nostrification Department 
under the Ministry of Education of the Republic of Azerbaijan 

http://www.nostrifikasiya.edu.az 

 Quality assurance, institutional and programmatic accreditation, nostrification of 
credentials 

http://edu.gov.az/en
http://edu.gov.az/en
http://www.nostrifikasiya.edu.az/
http://www.nostrifikasiya.edu.az/
http://www.nostrifikasiya.edu.az/


Quality Assurance in Higher Education of 
Azerbaijan 

License 

public HEIs are provided with a 
permanent license by the 

Cabinet of Ministers 

private and municipal HEIs are 
provided with the license 

issued by the MOE, valid for 
five years (three years for HEIs 

established by foreign legal 
entities) 

Accreditation of HEIs 
and programs 

implemented by the 
Accreditation Commission 
(Akkreditasiya Komissiyasi) 

under the MOE 

MOE defines the accreditation 
and attestation requirements 

and criteria;  

accreditation is performed 
every five years 



Educational Institutions per Ministry of 
Education of Republic of Azerbaijan 

http://edu.gov.az/en/page/339 

Lists of Institutions, regulations 
for credentials, overview of 

higher education in the MOE site 

http://edu.gov.az/ 

http://edu.gov.az/en/page/339
http://edu.gov.az/


 
1918 - 2018 



Estonia 

• Ministry of Education and Research 
 
https://www.hm.ee/en 
 responsible for pre-school, basic, secondary, vocational and higher 

education, adult education, research and development 
 lists of recognized institutions of all levels, educational legislation 
 

• Estonian Quality Agency for Higher and Vocational 
Education (EKKA) 

 
http://ekka.archimedes.ee/en/ 
 institutional accreditation of higher education institutions and quality 

assessment of their study programme groups, also accreditation of study 
programme groups in VET 

https://www.hm.ee/en
http://ekka.archimedes.ee/en/
http://ekka.archimedes.ee/en/
http://ekka.archimedes.ee/en/
http://ekka.archimedes.ee/en/
http://ekka.archimedes.ee/en/
http://ekka.archimedes.ee/en/
http://ekka.archimedes.ee/en/


Accreditation  

http://ekka.archimedes.ee/en/ 

Estonian Quality Agency for Higher and Vocational Education: 
 

• Institutional accreditation 
• Quality Assessment of a Study Programme Group 

http://ekka.archimedes.ee/en/


Searching for recognized 
Institution/Study Programme  

Institutional accreditation 

Find a study programme 
http://ekka.archimedes.ee/en/korgkoolide-oppekavad-eng/ 
 

http://ekka.archimedes.ee/en/universities/institutional-
accreditation/assessment-decisions-reports/ 
 

http://ekka.archimedes.ee/en/korgkoolide-oppekavad-eng/
http://ekka.archimedes.ee/en/korgkoolide-oppekavad-eng/
http://ekka.archimedes.ee/en/korgkoolide-oppekavad-eng/
http://ekka.archimedes.ee/en/korgkoolide-oppekavad-eng/
http://ekka.archimedes.ee/en/korgkoolide-oppekavad-eng/
http://ekka.archimedes.ee/en/universities/institutional-accreditation/assessment-decisions-reports/
http://ekka.archimedes.ee/en/universities/institutional-accreditation/assessment-decisions-reports/
http://ekka.archimedes.ee/en/universities/institutional-accreditation/assessment-decisions-reports/
http://ekka.archimedes.ee/en/universities/institutional-accreditation/assessment-decisions-reports/
http://ekka.archimedes.ee/en/universities/institutional-accreditation/assessment-decisions-reports/
http://ekka.archimedes.ee/en/universities/institutional-accreditation/assessment-decisions-reports/
http://ekka.archimedes.ee/en/universities/institutional-accreditation/assessment-decisions-reports/


Recognized Institutions on Ministry’s site 
 https://www.hm.ee/en/activities/higher-education 

 

https://www.hm.ee/en/activities/higher-education
https://www.hm.ee/en/activities/higher-education
https://www.hm.ee/en/activities/higher-education


Online verification of Secondary School 
Certificates (From 2004) 

 https://enda.ehis.ee/avalik/avalik/htdoc/HtdKontroll.faces 

https://enda.ehis.ee/avalik/avalik/htdoc/HtdKontroll.faces


Latvia 

• Ministry of Education and Science 

    http://www.izm.gov.lv/en/  
 - is responsible for education, science, sports, youth 
and state language policies 

• Higher Education Quality Agency [est. 2013] 
https://www.aika.lv/en/agency/aika-and-
development-of-quality-assurance-in-higher-
education-in-latvia/  

 - accredited institutions, accredited study programs 

 

http://www.izm.gov.lv/en/
https://www.aika.lv/en/agency/aika-and-development-of-quality-assurance-in-higher-education-in-latvia/
https://www.aika.lv/en/agency/aika-and-development-of-quality-assurance-in-higher-education-in-latvia/
https://www.aika.lv/en/agency/aika-and-development-of-quality-assurance-in-higher-education-in-latvia/
https://www.aika.lv/en/agency/aika-and-development-of-quality-assurance-in-higher-education-in-latvia/
https://www.aika.lv/en/agency/aika-and-development-of-quality-assurance-in-higher-education-in-latvia/
https://www.aika.lv/en/agency/aika-and-development-of-quality-assurance-in-higher-education-in-latvia/
https://www.aika.lv/en/agency/aika-and-development-of-quality-assurance-in-higher-education-in-latvia/
https://www.aika.lv/en/agency/aika-and-development-of-quality-assurance-in-higher-education-in-latvia/
https://www.aika.lv/en/agency/aika-and-development-of-quality-assurance-in-higher-education-in-latvia/
https://www.aika.lv/en/agency/aika-and-development-of-quality-assurance-in-higher-education-in-latvia/
https://www.aika.lv/en/agency/aika-and-development-of-quality-assurance-in-higher-education-in-latvia/
https://www.aika.lv/en/agency/aika-and-development-of-quality-assurance-in-higher-education-in-latvia/
https://www.aika.lv/en/agency/aika-and-development-of-quality-assurance-in-higher-education-in-latvia/
https://www.aika.lv/en/agency/aika-and-development-of-quality-assurance-in-higher-education-in-latvia/
https://www.aika.lv/en/agency/aika-and-development-of-quality-assurance-in-higher-education-in-latvia/
https://www.aika.lv/en/agency/aika-and-development-of-quality-assurance-in-higher-education-in-latvia/
https://www.aika.lv/en/agency/aika-and-development-of-quality-assurance-in-higher-education-in-latvia/
https://www.aika.lv/en/agency/aika-and-development-of-quality-assurance-in-higher-education-in-latvia/
https://www.aika.lv/en/agency/aika-and-development-of-quality-assurance-in-higher-education-in-latvia/
https://www.aika.lv/en/agency/aika-and-development-of-quality-assurance-in-higher-education-in-latvia/
https://www.aika.lv/en/agency/aika-and-development-of-quality-assurance-in-higher-education-in-latvia/


Quality Assurance in Latvia 

Higher 
Education 

Quality 
Evaluation 

Center 

Internal QA 
procedures 

implemented by 
HEIs 

HEIs accredited by 
Council of Higher 

Education 

Study programs  
licensed and study 

programs 
accredited 



Searching for recognized 
Institution/Study Programme 1/2 

https://www.aika.lv/en/agency/aika-and-development-of-quality-assurance-in-higher-education-in-latvia/  

https://www.aika.lv/en/agency/aika-and-development-of-quality-assurance-in-higher-education-in-latvia/
https://www.aika.lv/en/agency/aika-and-development-of-quality-assurance-in-higher-education-in-latvia/
https://www.aika.lv/en/agency/aika-and-development-of-quality-assurance-in-higher-education-in-latvia/
https://www.aika.lv/en/agency/aika-and-development-of-quality-assurance-in-higher-education-in-latvia/
https://www.aika.lv/en/agency/aika-and-development-of-quality-assurance-in-higher-education-in-latvia/
https://www.aika.lv/en/agency/aika-and-development-of-quality-assurance-in-higher-education-in-latvia/
https://www.aika.lv/en/agency/aika-and-development-of-quality-assurance-in-higher-education-in-latvia/
https://www.aika.lv/en/agency/aika-and-development-of-quality-assurance-in-higher-education-in-latvia/
https://www.aika.lv/en/agency/aika-and-development-of-quality-assurance-in-higher-education-in-latvia/
https://www.aika.lv/en/agency/aika-and-development-of-quality-assurance-in-higher-education-in-latvia/
https://www.aika.lv/en/agency/aika-and-development-of-quality-assurance-in-higher-education-in-latvia/
https://www.aika.lv/en/agency/aika-and-development-of-quality-assurance-in-higher-education-in-latvia/
https://www.aika.lv/en/agency/aika-and-development-of-quality-assurance-in-higher-education-in-latvia/
https://www.aika.lv/en/agency/aika-and-development-of-quality-assurance-in-higher-education-in-latvia/
https://www.aika.lv/en/agency/aika-and-development-of-quality-assurance-in-higher-education-in-latvia/
https://www.aika.lv/en/agency/aika-and-development-of-quality-assurance-in-higher-education-in-latvia/
https://www.aika.lv/en/agency/aika-and-development-of-quality-assurance-in-higher-education-in-latvia/
https://www.aika.lv/en/agency/aika-and-development-of-quality-assurance-in-higher-education-in-latvia/
https://www.aika.lv/en/agency/aika-and-development-of-quality-assurance-in-higher-education-in-latvia/
https://www.aika.lv/en/agency/aika-and-development-of-quality-assurance-in-higher-education-in-latvia/
https://www.aika.lv/en/agency/aika-and-development-of-quality-assurance-in-higher-education-in-latvia/


Searching for recognized 
Institution/Study Programme 2/2 



LITHUANIA 

• Ministry of Education and Science: 
http://www.smm.lt/en/ 
 - is responsible for education, studeis, science, and sports 
 
• Centre for Quality Assessment in Higher Education (Lithuanian 

ENIC-NARIC) [est. 1995]: 
http://www.skvc.lt/default/en/  
- implements the external quality assurance policy in higher 

education 
  

http://www.smm.lt/en/
http://www.smm.lt/en/
http://www.smm.lt/en/
http://www.smm.lt/en/
http://www.smm.lt/en/
http://www.smm.lt/en/
http://www.smm.lt/en/
http://www.skvc.lt/default/en/
http://www.skvc.lt/default/en/
http://www.skvc.lt/default/en/
http://www.skvc.lt/default/en/
http://www.skvc.lt/default/en/
http://www.skvc.lt/default/en/
http://www.skvc.lt/default/en/


QUALITY ASSURANCE IN LITHUANIA 

 
                                          

                                                                      

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

     

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Evaluation of 
existing study 

programs 

Evaluation of new 
study programs 

Institutional review 
of Higher 
Education 

Institutions (HEIs) 

Evaluation of 
applications to 

establish new HEIs 

External quality evaluation 
and accreditation in Lithuania 
is performed by the Centre for 
Quality Assessment in Higher 
Education (SKVC) which was 

established in 1995. SKVC now 
performs the following main 

types of evaluation: 

Resource: http://www.skvc.lt/default/en/quality-assurance/about-quality-assurance 

Ministry of 
Science 

and 
Education 



Searching for recognized 
Institution/Study Programme 1/2 

http://www.smm.lt/en/ 
 

 

http://www.smm.lt/en/


Searching for recognized 
Institution/Study Programme 2/2 

http://www.smm.lt/en/ 
 

 

http://www.smm.lt/en/


Central 
Asia 

• Kazakhstan 

• Kyrgyzstan 

• Tajikistan 

• Turkmenistan 

• Uzbekistan 



Republic of Kazakhstan 

Ministry of Education and Science:  

 
Post-Secondary: 

http://www.edu.gov.kz/en/deyatelnost/detail.php?ELEMENT_ID=554&#  

 

Technical and vocational education: 
http://www.edu.gov.kz/kz/deyatelnost/list.php?SECTION_ID=25&#  

 

Bonus: websites come in English, Kazakh, and Russian 

http://www.edu.gov.kz/en/deyatelnost/detail.php?ELEMENT_ID=554&
http://www.edu.gov.kz/kz/deyatelnost/list.php?SECTION_ID=25&


Institutional Lists: Independent Agency for the Evaluation of Quality Education (IQAA) 
https://iqaa.kz/en/ 

Programmatic Accreditation 
Institutional Accreditation 



Institutional Lists: Independent Agency for Accreditation and Rating (IAAR) 

http://www.iaar.kz/en/ 



Kyrgyzstan (Kyrgyz Republic) 

Ministry of Education and Science 

 

Post-Secondary 

http://edu.gov.kg/kg/standarts/license-certification/ 

 

http://edu.gov.kg/kg/standarts/license-certification/
http://edu.gov.kg/kg/standarts/license-certification/
http://edu.gov.kg/kg/standarts/license-certification/


List of Recognized Institutions in Kyrgyzstan 

http://edu.gov.kg/ru/standarts/license-certification/ 



Kyrgyzstan Verification 
Information 

Ministry of Education and Science 
 
Secondary: 
Ministry of Education, secondary records: http://www.mo.verify.kg/single.html and 
mo@verify.kg  
TARTIP:  http://tartip.kg/ru/validate.html 
Secondary school certificates since 2005 and vocational secondary education diplomas 
from 2008 to 2013: 
http://www.verify.kg/single.html;jsessionid=F359334D5B12F267ECC59A811A88EE8F 
 
 
Post-Secondary: 
Vocational secondary and higher education diplomas since 2004, printed on ZAO 
“Tartip” printing house: https://tartip.kg/en/validate.html 
Higher education diplomas since 2004: https://e.srs.kg/ru/check/diplom 
Vocational and higher education diplomas since 2016 printed on OAO 
“Uchkun” http://proverka.oaouchkun.kg/ 
 

http://www.mo.verify.kg/single.html
mailto:mo@verify.kg
http://tartip.kg/ru/validate.html
http://www.verify.kg/single.html;jsessionid=F359334D5B12F267ECC59A811A88EE8F
https://tartip.kg/en/validate.html
https://e.srs.kg/ru/check/diplom
http://proverka.oaouchkun.kg/


Ministry of Education – Secondary 
 

http://www.mo.verify.kg/single.html 

Document type and year of issue 

Document number 

Full name of applicant 

http://www.mo.verify.kg/single.html


Ministry of Education 
 

https://tartip.kg/en/validate.html  

You can verify: 
-Diploma 
-Certificate 
-Diploma Supplement 
-Certificate of Secondary General 
Education  
-Certificate of Basic General 
Education 
 
 
 

https://tartip.kg/en/validate.html


Republic of Tajikistan 

Ministry of Education and Science 

 

Post-Secondary: 

http://maorif.tj/donishgooi-toikiston/donishgooi-toikiston (unstable link) 

http://maorif.tj/donishgooi-toikiston/donishgooi-toikiston
http://maorif.tj/donishgooi-toikiston/donishgooi-toikiston
http://maorif.tj/donishgooi-toikiston/donishgooi-toikiston
http://maorif.tj/donishgooi-toikiston/donishgooi-toikiston
http://maorif.tj/donishgooi-toikiston/donishgooi-toikiston


Ministry of Education and Science 



Tajikistan – Verification 
Information 

Secondary: 

Ministry of Education: umomort@gmail.com 

 

Post-Secondary:  

Almost all universities have contact info here: http://maorif.tj/donishgooi-
toikiston/donishgooi-toikiston 

mailto:umomort@gmail.com
http://maorif.tj/donishgooi-toikiston/donishgooi-toikiston
http://maorif.tj/donishgooi-toikiston/donishgooi-toikiston
http://maorif.tj/donishgooi-toikiston/donishgooi-toikiston
http://maorif.tj/donishgooi-toikiston/donishgooi-toikiston
http://maorif.tj/donishgooi-toikiston/donishgooi-toikiston


Turkmenistan 

Turkmenistan Ministry of Education  

No website available 

 

 

Alternate: National Tempus Office in Turkmenistan: 

http://www.tempus.in.tm/turkmen_universities.html  

http://www.tempus.in.tm/turkmen_universities.html


National Tempus Office in Turkmenistan 



Scientific-Educational Network of 
Turkmenistan (TuRENA) 

 

http://www.science.gov.tm/turena/ 

http://www.science.gov.tm/turena/


Republic of Uzbekistan 

Ministry of Higher and Secondary Specialized Education 

 

Post-Secondary: http://www.edu.uz/en/otm/index  

 

http://www.edu.uz/en/otm/index


Institutional Search  
Ministry of Higher and Secondary Specialized Education of 
Republic of Uzbekistan http://www.edu.uz/ru/otm/index 

 

Higher Education 
Institutions 

Higher Education Institutions: Interactive 
Map 

List of Institutions 
by area 

School Education  
Secondary-Specialized and 

Professional Education 

http://www.edu.uz/ru/otm/index


Uzbekistan – Verification 
Information 

Secondary: 
Ministry of Secondary and Vocational/Professional Education: 
info@kasbtanla.uz  
The Center for Secondary Specialized, Vocational Education: 
devon@markaz.uz center@exat.uz 
Ministry of Higher and Secondary Special Education: 
devonxona@edu.uz ax@edu.uz  
Samarkand professional (upper secondary) colleges, contact 
info: http://20-maktab.xtb.uz/kasb-hunar-kollejlari/ 
 
Post-Secondary: 
Ministry of Education, diploma validation service: http://dip.e-
edu.uz/ 
 
 

mailto:info@kasbtanla.uz
mailto:devon@markaz.uz
mailto:center@exat.uz
mailto:devonxona@edu.uz
mailto:ax@edu.uz
http://20-maktab.xtb.uz/kasb-hunar-kollejlari/
http://20-maktab.xtb.uz/kasb-hunar-kollejlari/
http://20-maktab.xtb.uz/kasb-hunar-kollejlari/
http://20-maktab.xtb.uz/kasb-hunar-kollejlari/
http://20-maktab.xtb.uz/kasb-hunar-kollejlari/
http://20-maktab.xtb.uz/kasb-hunar-kollejlari/
http://20-maktab.xtb.uz/kasb-hunar-kollejlari/
http://dip.e-edu.uz/
http://dip.e-edu.uz/
http://dip.e-edu.uz/


Ministry of Education, Diploma Validation Service 

Institution name 

Registration number 

Series and diploma number 




